
Date: August 10, 2023 

1. The Manager- Listing

National Stock Exchange of India Limited

(Scrip Code: NAUKRI)

2. The Manager- Listing

BSE Limited

(Scrip Code: 532777)

Subject: Intimation regarding loss of Share Certificates under Regulation 39(3) of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed herewith the intimation received from our Registrar 

and Share Transfer Agent viz., Link Intime India Private Limited regarding loss of share 

certificates and request for issue of Duplicate share certificates in lieu thereof from the 

shareholder. 

This is for your information and records. 

Thanking you, 

For Info Edge (India) Limited, 

Chintan Thakkar 

Whole-time Director & CFO 

Encl:A/a



From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
To: Jaya Bhatia; Investors; Vivek Aggarwal
Cc: shamwant.kushwah@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Date: 9 August, 2023 4:01:06 AM
Attachments: ID557.pdf

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have
already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Info Edge (India) Limited
Stop Transfer Date    Folio No    Name    Certificate No.    Distinctive No.    No. of Shares    Reason   

08 Aug 2023     0000168    PUJA GUPTA     600    27330697 - 27331221    525    Lost By Holder   
08 Aug 2023     0000168    PUJA GUPTA     725    54613257 - 54614306    1050    Lost By Holder   

Regards
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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Form ISR - 1
(SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HOlMIRSD/MIRSD-PoD 1lPlClR/202313J dated March 16,2023 on Common and Simp|fied Norms for processrng


investor's service request by RTAS and norms for furnishinB PAN, KYC details and Nomination)


REQUEST FOR REGISTERING PAN, KYC DETAILS OR CHANGES / UPDATION THEREOF


[For Securities (Shares / Debentures / Bonds, etc.) of listed companies held in physical form] |


2-3A. to Reqister / Chanse / Uodate the r'rebvant oate r1r51 0Y/ 2a
tE PAN 4f Signature g/ Mobile Number


Ea Bank details fYRegistered Address d E-mail address


B. and KYC Details I to be filled in bv the Frrst Holder


Name of the lssuer Company I ?{ eO LOGe \ttcr\A L-'(O Folio No. (]600l5v
Facc value of Securities to Number of Securities t5 +s
Distinctive number of
Securities (optionall


FromL?33o6\?
' 5\6131S't


To a?33 | >z t
5\6r\3.J6


E-mail Address fi.ria o.roro.q{b\$ Q q 6.q|) ' (^A
Mobile Number +1\ - 98rgs++g to
c. l/We are submittinq documents as per Table below {trckr'as relevant, refer to the instruclions
Name(s) oflhe Security holder(s) in Capltal as per PAN
Copies ot PAN Cards ofall the Holde(s)duly seltattssl€d with dale lo be enclos€d with this Fom.


PAN PAN Linked to
Aadhaar -Y/N
rickanvone f4 r


1 Poosn (rvpre AHLPC^'l l6 5@. y€C/ No


Yes / No


Yes / No


Yes / No


or any as may
Check Stetus of PAN linked with Aadhaar at httes://w!vw.jnco.n€tax.qov.inlieclfooortal Foa Exemptio.E/Clarifications on PAN refer Instruclaon.


Bank Account Details of First Holder


Name of the Bank &
Branch I C1C\ Bn"rr, (-'t< )- tFsc lc\cooo\6 \3
Bank A/c No- Oooto t5t'\ 2.B 6 Tick any one [r'] Acct type ffings gcurrent


E NRo O NRE E Any other I I
copy


passbook / statement attested by tho Bank for registering the Bank Account details.


16 disit DPid /Client id I OOOTO\Oq 6>\O


Authorization: | / We authorise l,ou (RTA) to update the above PAN and KYC details in my / our abov€ Folio No, provided by me/us.
Dedaration: A! tE *c^/ef* ard


Co.rpany, you ar€ aaqu.aled to aacord th. naw addr€s by aubmtdng lhe


wlth th. rddttlonal Follo(3) wher. you.r€ the Flrlt N.med holdlr ols€curllb3,In auch l33u.r co.npanl6.)


q..\u


?oof o 6.,P1A


C. r(, \<frut
N$J O-^.}+v


\\so \ 3


\\oo \ 0l


.loc{m.ntr .s sp€cm€d In polnt (3) owrl..t (U5. ..parata Ann.xur€ to Fonn FR.l to up.lat€ the .bow PAI{ end olh.r XYC dettlb !5 Fovldod In thls form


LlilKlntifrs
Pg:1n







l/We are documents as oer Table below (tick r'as relevant, reler to the inslructions):


No.
DocumenUlnformation
,Details


lnstruction/Remark


I \9
zlltt of lattl the 6oint1
holderlsl


PAN Card copies of all the holders duly self-attested with date to be enclosed.
PAN shall be valid only if it is linked to Aadhaar by June 30, 2023, or any date
as may be specified by the CBDT. For Exemptions / Clarifications on PAN,
nlp:<p rpfpr to Ohip.tion Memd a< soeaificd in SFBI .irarrlar


2 Q Demat Account Number
Provide Client Master List (CML) of your Demat Account,duly signed by the
Depository Participant with stamp.


3
Proot ofAddress of the
fi.n Holder


Provide self attested copy with date stamp of any ONE of the documents,


issued by a Govt. Authority, only if there is change in the addiess;


E client Master List (CMU of the Demat Account of the holder/claimant,


duly signed by the Depository Participant with stamp.


tr unique ldentification Number (UlD) (Aadhaar)


E Valid Passport/ Registered Lease or Sale Agreement of Residence/Driving


License/Flat Maintenance Billr
tr Utility bills like Telephone Bill (only land line), Electricity bill or Gas bill -


Not more than 3 months old.


E ldentity card (with Photo)/ document with address, issued by


Central/State Government and its Departments, Statutory / Regulatory


Authorities, Public Sector Undertakings, Scheduled Commercial Banks,


Public Financial Institutions duly attested by the employer with date and


organizatlon stamp.


trl For Flt / sub account, Power of Attorney given by Fll / sub- account to the


Custodians (which are duly notarized and / or apostilled orconsularised)


that gives the registered address should betaken.
E The proof of address in the name of the spouse*


'Kindly provide addhlonal setf-attested copy of ldentity Proof ofthc holder/ .lai.n.nt/ 3pous€.


1 .d Bank details


Original cancelled cheque leaf bearing the name of first holder OR latest copy


of the bank passbooldstatement with details of bank name, branch, account


number and IFSC duly attested by the bank. Alternativel% Eank details as per


CML enclosed will be updated in the folio.


5 E E-mall address (optionall
As mentioned on Form l5R-1, alternatively the E-mail address available in the
CML as enclosed will be updated in the folio.


6 I /robir" As mentioned on Form ISR-1, alternatively the mobile number available in the
CML as enclosed will be updated in the folio.


7 F sp€cimen Signatur€
Provide banker's attestation of the signature ofthe holder(s) as per Form lsR -
2 and Original cancelled cheque leaf bearing the narne of the fi6t holder.


8 Nomlnatlon


submit these Form(s) separately for each lined company.


luse ony ONE of the following options.l
E SH-13 For First Time Nomination
o sH-14 For cancellation orvariation in Nomination
tr SH-14 and ISR-3 For Cancellation of Nomination and to "Opt-Out"
tl ISR-3 To /oPT-out" of Nomination or if No Nomination is required


I ) 1r| c.5e of ldditlorEl folios for 3eqrriti€5 hold under lhe sam€ Fi6l NarEd holder tor Comp.dcs .nanagsd by tlF same RTA
detells of such lolios to bo cdnphted in Annoxuro !o Form ISR-I alo(€ with the 


'eqdied 
d€da.ation artd au0F.batbo.


2) Al ttre sbovo blrnkto.m3.long wlth the mods of sub.r||3lon ar€ avalLblo otl our xrebsiiE Pe.2n







Annexure to Form ISR - 1
{SE8f Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoO-1/PlCIR/2O23/37 dated March 16,2023 on Common and Simplified Norms lor processing


investor'5 service request by RTAs and norms for furnishing PAN, KYC details and Nomination)


REQUEST FOR REGISTERING PAN, KYC DETAIL5 OR CHANGES / UPDATION THEREOF, IN THE


UNDERSTATED COMPANIES
IFor Securities (Shares / Debentures / 8onds, etc.) of listed companies held in physical form]


Dear sir/Madam,


l/We request you(RTA), to regirter / update the detaih of PAN and KYC details in the following additional Companies where the
securities aJe h€ld in mv/our name(s) and the first named holder is in the same o.der as that which i5 mentioned in Form ISR-I.


Pl note; UJ€ this Anneture widrout Fom $n- Oat" r\)\ o8 !s )-3


(Us€ a copy of this sheet, if exlra spac€ is r€quired)
Authorization: l/we authorise you (RTA) to updale the PAN and KYC details as provided by me/us as per Form ISR-1, in my / our
above Folio No{s), held in my / our name(s) in which l/v/e are the holder(s) of securilies where firsi holder remains unchang€d. The
original Form ISR-1, duly filled in by me/us is attached with Annexure to Form ISR-1.


by Eubmifting polnt (3)


(Use separate Annexure to Form ISR-1 to update PAN and olher KYC details as prcvided In FoIm ISR-I where you are the
Flrst l{amed securlty holder In such issuer companbs. serviced by us.}


Per


Name of the lssuer Company


lNfo €.D(L ljiB z?31b6q + 2-133\ 2z\


5\ 6t3)-s? 5\s t\30


All tt|e and dcrmenb enclosed are true am cooed.
First Named Holder Joint Holder - I Joint Holder - 2 Jolnt Holder - 3


Hq.,tf}.
H ?ooe
zl ^ G,!hr


Nole: lf lhe addre
lho new address the documents as


address reglstersd wlth the
the instructions stated ln Dr "voFon


u are requested to l€cord
n ISR-i.


L!NKtrtnd







Form ISR - 2(se SEBi Citculsr t'lo. SEBUHO/M,RSD/MIRSDN-1/P/CRr202U)7 dabd Mardt 16, 2023 on
Comrrwt a,n Simp,lM t'rorrns ,brprocos.silg i,r€sio,"s srn ice ,"guasi by RTA9 aN ngms for


tunndirrg PAN, l<YC details and t'lomimti)/?.)


Corfirmatlon otsignatun of .ecurftbs holder by tho Banker


2. Bank contact details
Postal Addr€ss
Phone number
E-mail address


r Q'd<-f <f \<-t* \"{\ - Z
]-Z .r.*, b+{ -^ L\ o O.\ ex3t! rr.<r . LqJ.. Gl \a-\atb;r.,K.


5. Account holder(s) name(s) 1) 'f v JrA G{ q1


:'*l'N <.s.l $ e\\l
\\s s \q


;r"Yz
Signatue verified as recorded with the







Form No. SH-13


Nomination form
Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act 2013 and rule


19(11 of the Companies (Share capital and Debentures) Rules 20141 o"t., o{?v} )-o a 3


To,
Name ol the Company:
Addrest of the Company:


UWe, the holder(s) of the securities particulars ol which are given hereunder, wish to make nomination and do h€reby nominate the
following persons in whom shall vest, all the rights in respect of such securities in the event of my/our death.


(1) PARTICUTARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being made) :


' ]{o|'lrdon w b. rrgbt !d lor .irlrc holdl.{ h th€ iollo h c... ol |nde than oie mn{n ., thc r.lb 3horild b. lumlCrcd t .rpatri. torrn to b. lllbd ld ..ch


Us*tad


Nature of Securities


Tick tas relevant


Folio No. No. ofSecurities* Certificate No.
Distindive No(51


(From-Tol


Equlty / Debs/
Bonds 0ooo\6I \ (ts 6oo


+zf
z? 33ac \? - Z+:3\)!1
5\r,\32-s?-s\6\\3!6


PARTICUIARS OF NOMINEE/S - of thL blank nomlnrtbn form ln case ol.dditional Multiol. i{omlnations ln the s:m. folio


Name ol Nomine€ KAptr-- (_rvpr{q


Address of Nominee
c-\3.. \"(+t''*1 t


N.rur Ol.l..-{ -' \rso\ 1 Date of Blrth {z\:o?-tt7,
Fathet'slMotY6:sl
Spouse's name A6Ha G\rP1A Occupation $ c-rvi ce
Relation5hie with
the securiiy holdet


.SPo.JSE Nationality \nr$'en
E-mail_id \<-p r u\l P '1 n Q l-ts r er Fr L' t ^^ Mobile No 9S6oro Itto


IN CASE NOMII{EE IS A MINOR -
t{ame of
Guardian


Itate of Birih ( )


Address of
cuardian


Date ot ettalnftt
m.lo.lty


( )


with th.


Flrst Holder Joint Holder-1 Joint Holder -2 Joint Holder -3


$ v?^1. 6" !+o
Witness Detalls:


Name of Witness Vtvrc-d<-r. R.r cr'.r-1 (\c'q1
Signature


address olVlrrtness


v(\\ - (o-t ov\i
,,$-^a-"a tJr


txr:.a L 'r Pin:?lo\l
v? - Llu\2? Date o\ loPf ror-3







Nomination .an be made only by individuals applyin&/holding securities on their own behalf,


singly orjointly. Non-individuals including Society, Trust, Body Corporate, Partnership firm, Karta


of Hindu Undivided Family, holder of Power of Attorney cannot nominate. The nomination will be


registe.ed only when it is complete in all respects including the signatur€ of (a) all registered holder{s}


(as per sp€cimen lodged with the Company) /RTA and (b) the complete details of the nominee and


witne3s being furnished,


2. A minor can be nominated by a holder(s) ot securities and in that event the name and address of the


Guardian shall be furnished by the holder(s).


3. The nominee 5hall not be a t.ust, society, body corporate, partnership firm, Karta of Hindu undivid€d


Family, or a power of attorney holder. A Non-Resident Indian can be a nominee on re-patriable basis


provided R8l approval grant€d to the nominee is ,egistered with the Company / RTA.


4. In case you have multiple folios, then you may take a photocopy of this Form.


5. Nomination ,equest would be considered tor securities held in physicalform only.


5. The nomination willbe valid, ifthe registration of Nomination is done befo.e the demise ot the holder.


The nomination stands aescinded whenever the securities in the given folio are transposed


/transmitted/ amalgamated, in such a scenario a new Nomination Form will have to be filled by the
s€curity holder(s).


7,


The Holder(s) can override (delete or change) an earlier nomination by executing a fresh Nomination


torm SH-14 for.,rhich a f.esh retistration number will b€ allotted. The earlie. nomination will
automaticallv stand cancelled.


E.


9. ln case rhe holder(s) desires to nominate more than one p€rson as nominee, the ratio shall be


mentioned and seoarate form to be filled for each nominee.


10. Nomination registration numberwill b€ allotted upon successful redstration.


11. The Company/ RTAwill entertain claims of registered nominees onv.


12. The Nominee will be entitled to all the riBhts in the securities upon demase of all holders in the folio.


Xindly note that the nomination beinS a letal document the same should be dat€d by the security


hold€r. Furthermore, the date of execution on the Nomination Form should match with the date of
witness, witnessing the document.


13.


I For Office Use Only


I Nomination Registration Number


I Date of Registration


I Checked and sgnatu.e of Employee :


Form 5H-13 - INSTRUCnONS


lPlease follow the instructions given below very carefully while filiing in your Nomination request.l


LtllKFlB'lr€
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